
 
 

CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 
 NEW YORK 
 
       April 22, 2022 
 
 
 
TO:  City Council 

FROM:  Mayor Robert M. Restaino 
 
SUBJECT: CHANGE ORDER #2/FINAL – $1,956.00 
  CITY HALL BOILER ROOM MOLD, ASBESTOS & LEAD REMEDIATION 
  STOHL ENVIRONMENTAL 
 
 
 A contract for the above referenced project was awarded to Stohl Environmental Inc. on March 11, 
2020, in the amount of $13,570.00.  Change Order #1 in the amount of $5,000.00 was approved by the 
City Council at its February 3, 2021 meeting. 
 
 Subsequent to the completion of the initial boiler room survey, the City requested additional 
studies for mold and asbestos in and above the Finance Department offices.  Costs for performing the field 
sampling and laboratory analysis was based upon the competitively-obtained item costs and will add an 
amount of $1,956.00, bringing the final contract total to $20,526.00.  Funding is available in existing tribal 
revenues. 
 
 Will the Council vote to approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a change order in a form 
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel? 
 
 

     Respectfully submitted, 
 
  
     Mayor Robert M. Restaino 
 
 
     Anthony Restaino, City Administrator 
 
    
     Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer III   
 
 
Funding Approval: 
   
_____________________________ 
Daniel Morello, City Controller 
 
 
 

 

Bax________ Myles_________ Tompkins________ Zajac_________ Spanbauer________ 


